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All defendants named in The People of the State of California by and through San Francisco City Attorney, Louise H. Renne v. Dynegy Power Marketing, Inc., et al., filed as Case No. 318189 in the Superior Court of the State of California in and for the County of San Francisco (“the San Francisco case”)[footnoteRef:2], hereby give notice that this case is removed to the United States District Court for the Northern District of California pursuant to 28 U.S.C.§§. 1441 and 1446.  Copies of the Summonses and Complaint in the San Francisco case are attached hereto as Exhibit 1; there have been no other pleadings or orders.  Service of the complaint was first effectuated on one of the defendants on January 18, 2001.  This Notice is timely as to all defendants under 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b). [2:  Dynegy Power Marketing, Inc., Enron Energy Services, Enron Power Marketing, Inc., PG&E Energy Trading, Reliant Energy Services, Inc., Sempra Energy Trading, Sempra Energy Resources, Southern Company Energy Marketing, Williams Energy Marketing and Trading, Williams Energy Services Company, Duke Energy Trading and Marketing LLC, NRG Energy, and Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc.  All other “defendants” referred to in the state court complaint are unidentified “Does.”] 

A short and plain statement of the grounds for removal follows.
1. Section 317 of the Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 825p gives the federal district courts “exclusive jurisdiction . . . of all suits in equity and actions at law brought to enforce any liability or duty created by, or to enjoin any violation of, [the Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 824 et seq.] or any rule, regulation or order thereunder,” and 28 U.S.C. § 1331 gives the federal district court “original jurisdiction of all civil actions arising under the . . . laws . . . of the United States.”  Insofar as any claim might otherwise be deemed to be outside the jurisdiction of the federal district courts, under 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a), which gives a federal district court “supplemental jurisdiction over all other claims that are so related to claims in the action within [the court’s] original jurisdiction that they form part of the same case or controversy.”
2. The nature of this action, as set forth paragraphs 3 through 5 of plaintiffs’ complaint, is to seek the payment of money and injunctive relief for alleged overcharges by defendants in supplying electricity at wholesale.    

This action instituted under the laws of California for injunctive and equitable relief for injuries that were sustained and are being sustained as a result of defendants’ unlawful and unfair business practices involving the sale of wholesale electric energy and defendants’ manipulation of the market for wholesale energy.  Additionally, this action seeks restitution and disgorgement with respect to the monetary injuries suffered and bring suffered by retail and wholesale consumers due to defendants’ manipulation of wholesale energy prices. . . .  As a result of defendants’ conduct, retail and wholesale consumers have paid substantially higher prices for electricity than they would have paid in a competitive market. Additionally, public entities, such as the City and County of San Francisco, which purchase energy from the wholesale market to supply their departments, and others, are paying high prices than would otherwise be available in a freely competitive market.  (¶3, Emphasis added).      
Stated further, plaintiff’s complaint alleges that “[t]his action seeks to remedy defendant’s ongoing manipulation of the market whereby defendants’ manipulation of the price and supply of wholesale energy has led to skyrocketing energy prices and energy shortages” (¶5, emphasis added),  “the rates for wholesale electricity are far in excess of what would have remitted from a fully competitive market” (¶5, emphasis added), that the general public “have been forced to pay prices for electricity greatly in excess of rates that would have been achieved by a competitive market” (¶5), and that defendants have engaged in conduct that “offends public policy” with respect to their wholesale rates and charges (¶47).  
3. The complaint as a whole is necessarily and inherently federal in character because it challenges rates and charges for wholesale electricity whose lawfulness is governed exclusively by the Federal Power Act (“the Act”) and tariffs filed thereunder, and seeks refunds of such rates and charges and injunctive and other equitable relief to control such rates and charges for the future.  Any challenge to such rates and charges necessarily and inherently constitutes a claim that such wholesale rates and charges are in violation or not permitted under the Act.  Under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and section 317 of the Act, 16 U.S.C. § 825p, the federal district courts have exclusive jurisdiction over any lawsuit asserting any claim of violation of the Act and seeking damages or other relief with respect thereto, as the complaint does.  The subject matter of the complaint is completely preempted by the exclusive scheme created by the Federal Power Act to govern such wholesale electricity rates, including inter alia sections 201, 205, 206 and 317, 16 U.S.C. §§ 824, 824d, 824c and 825p.  The complaint as a whole is therefore removable.

	Respectfully submitted,

DATED:  January    , 2001	MICHAEL E. MOLLAND
BROBECK, PHLEGER & HARRISON LLP
By: 	
Michael E. Molland

Attorneys for Defendants
ENRON ENERGY SERVICES INC. and 
ENRON POWER MARKETING, INC.

DATED:  January    , 2001	PAUL, HASTINGS, JANOFSKY & WALKER LLP
By: 	
John A. Reding

Attorneys for Defendants
DUKE ENERGY TRADING AND MARKETING, LLC

DATED:  January    , 2001	BAKER BOTTS LLP
By: 	
J. Gregory Copeland

Attorneys for Defendants
RELIANT ENERGY SERVICES, INC.



DATED:  January    , 2001	LUCE, FORWARD, HAMILTON & SCRIPPS LLP
By: 	
Robert G. Steiner

Attorneys for Defendants
RELIANT ENERGY SERVICES, INC.


DATED:  January    , 2001	LATHAM & WATKINS
By: 	
Erik S. Bliss

Attorneys for Defendants
SEMPRA ENERGY TRADING CORPORATION and SEMPRA ENERGY RESOURCES



DATED:  January    , 2001	GRAY CARY WARE & FREIDENRICH LLP
By: 	
Jeffrey M. Shohet

Attorneys for Defendants
WILLIAMS ENERGY MARKETING & TRADING COMPANY



DATED:  January    , 2001	PILLSBURY MADISON & SUTRO LLP
By: 	
Douglas R. Tribble

Attorneys for Defendant
DYNEGY POWER MARKETING, INC.


DATED:  January    , 2001	SELTZER CAPLAN McMAHAN VITEK
By: 	
Gerald L. McMahon

Attorneys for Defendant
PG&E ENERGY TRADING HOLDING CORPORATION


DATED:  January    , 2001	BAKER & McKENZIE
By: 	
Charles H. Dick

Attorneys for Defendant
SOUTHERN COMPANY ENERGY MARKETING L.P.



DATED:  January    , 2001	KIRKLAND & ELLIS
By: 	
Jeffrey S. Davidson

Attorneys for Defendants
MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL GROUP, INC.




DATED:  January    , 2001	_________
By: 	


Attorneys for Defendants
NRG ENERGY, INC.
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